

## CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES December 4, 2018

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Wayne Heard, Pam DeForrest, Monica Valparaiso, Joe Orrico, Debra Ruby

Board Members present: Laura Schavone, Sal Cruz, Ron DeBartolomeis, Gary Maleski, John Spurr, Donna Stewart

**49 Members Present** 

Sergeant-at-Arms Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony explained that we would be voting tonight for Officers and Board members. Pam passed out the ballots. Officers and Board members running stood up and gave a brief talk about their selves.

Pam DeForrest made a motion to waive the reading of last month's minutes, the motion was seconded, the vote taken and the motion passed.

Treasurer Monica Valparaiso gave report on what we have in the bank. Membership renewal is only 88 members. She will give list to Pam to update the roster. The Banquet money needs to be in by January 4th.

Vice-President Wayne Heard announced the December birthdays and anniversaries. John Spurr played his harmonica for us. Wayne also reported on the upcoming events. They are listed in our newsletter.

Tony thanked Vicki Kump for creating and printing the invitations for the Banquet. Tony reminded everyone about the car show for toy donations for Patriots and Paws. It will be this Saturday the 8th. No trophies. Tony and Brian Valparaiso talked about the Tour d Orange coming up. 400-500 cars. It's put on by Cars & Coffee Show Rally. They give out maps and ends for lunch. It's not an organized event. Brian will send out an e-mail on what time to caravan down. There will be all kinds of cars.

Joe Orrico talked about his last meeting in St. Louise. No changes in the rule book for next year. His report is in the newsletter. If you have not paid your dues yet, it will be additional \$10.00.

Debbie Ruby reported on her problems with her internet and that there will not be a newsletter for December.

Richard Cheek had nothing to report.

Brian Valparaiso and Brad Lee let us know that we had a very successful car show and many said it was the best of the year. They will have a follow-up meeting to get feedback.

Donna Stewart reported on a Christmas Pot Luck that will be at Brenda Kalb's home on Saturday Dec. 15th. Passed out a form to sign up for food to bring.

Laura Schavone reported on the banquet in January. Needs a committee to pick a menu. Everyone who wants to go needs to get your money in. She handed out the invitations. Judy Spurr brought to the board meeting what she wants to make for center pieces.

Will Grohmann reported on Thanksgiving at Calicinto Ranch. They served 400 people total. Lots of gifts were donated for the kids. He will take them up next week. The funding for our charities have been determined. We will be invited to our meeting to get the checks. Bring pull tabs to meeting for him to donate in clubs name.

Dave MacDonough talked about the next shoot Saturday the 29th of December. He will have posted on WEB site. Join or watch and then lunch at Flo's.

Karen DeBartolomeis remarked on the positive participation on the goodies this year for the meetings. She will have a new sign up list at February meeting.

Goodies were provided by everyone this meeting.

Ken Pence, Sandy McMullen and Sue Rosen counted the ballots for Officers and Board. Tony read off the results. All are the same, but Brian Valparaiso is replacing Ron DeBartolomeis for the Board.

Tom Cuccio collected the Most Valuable Member ballots and will count them and have the trophy ready for the banquet.

The dinner raffle was won by Chuck Rosen.

Tony brought in Paula our waitress to give her the tip for the evening and a gift for Christmas and thank you.

Donna Stewart gave a update concerning Marcia and Jay Lynch. Marcia will be moving back here with her son.

Raffles winners for 8-\$100.00 winners.. Judy Spurr, Karen DeBartolomeis, John Spurr, Sarah Cheek, Richard Cheek (twice), Eric Ellsworth and Rosie Valparaiso.

Goodie bags won by, Sarah Cheek, Eric Ellsworth, Will Grohmann and Bill DeForrest.

No board meeting this month and no General meeting in Januray.

Tony reported that the Grand Prix tickets are all gone.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary